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_________________________________________ 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO  

RFP 9600-90: Landscaping Services 
 
 
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024  
   
To:  All participants submitting Proposals for RFP # 9600-90 
 
From: Freddy Vigilmartinez, Management Analyst, NMC Contracts Division 
 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 to RFP #9600-90 
 
This addendum is to answer all of the questions submitted before the questions 
submission deadline for RFP # 9600-90.  
 
Per the following:   
 
All questions received by the question submission deadline are hereby answered below. 
 
 

1) Is there a remote control for the irrigation system?  
 

No. Currently all controllers are manually operated. 
 

2) Will weekend service be required? Or is service Monday- Friday Acceptable. 
 
Weekend service will not be required. Routine service will be Monday-Friday. However, 
availability is expected during emergencies, i.e., tree falls, etc. 

 
3) How many trash cans are we responsible for and at what frequency? 

 
NMC has 32 trash cans around campus. Monday-Friday trash pickup is expected. 
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4) How many planters are we responsible for watering? 
 
Planters are not needed. Inhouse Groundskeeper will perform. 

 
5) How many controllers does the site have? 

 
There are six (6) controllers on site.  

 
6) What is the frequency you would like for week abatement?  

 
Once per month for weed-abatement; and on as-needed basis.  

 
7) Will Fertilizing and seeding of lawns shrubs and groundcover (per page 7) be in contract or billed as 

extra work? 
 

Yes. Fertilizing and groundcover. 
 

8) Will irrigation repairs be billed as extra work? 
 
Irrigation repairs will be an additional line item on contract. 

 
        9) How often are the parking lots currently blown? 
 
 Currently twice per month blowing of parking lots. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature Page to Follow 
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RECEIPT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED OF ADDENDUM NO. 1: 

RFP # 9600-90 
 

 
__________________________  ___________________________ 
Authorized Company Signature   Printed Name 
 
 
__________________________  __________________________ 
Company Name     Date 
 
 


